From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:00 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com; jsd@dreifuss-law.com; ehallett@cityhpil.com; nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: Violate Privacy Ravinia Fire Dept.

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

As | send this email the Ravinia Dept. beeps at me as they are involved.

----- Original Message-----

From:

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>; ehallett@cityhpil.com
<ehallett@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 7:53 pm

Subject: Violate Privacy Consistently

July 5, 2022
Upon arriving at 696 after health club, someone entered the residence and opened the window.

A short time ago a similar incident I returned to 696 and the air conditioning was on.

Whomever enters is destroying property and dangerous.

I shut the windows and don't use air conditioning the person (s) violating privacy want air when
they enter.

Apparently, when I return from health club some dangerous person does the opposite and
gaslighting psychological manipulation.

I do suspect the neighbor(s) 688 next door as they are most dangerous and I fear them.

Their intention is serious harm to anyone nearby.

If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you
in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Unauthorized forwarding, printing,
copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly prohibited.

This message and any included attachments are intended only for the addressee. The information contained in this
message is confidential and may constitute proprietary or non-public information under international, federal, or state laws.
Unauthorized forwarding, printing, copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



From: L ]

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:00 PM
To: cplazas@cityhpil.com

Subject: Violate Privacy Ravinia Fire Dept.
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

As | send this email the Ravinia Dept. beeps at me as they are involved.

-----Original Message-----
From:P

To: cplazas@cityhpil.com <cplazas@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 7:54 pm

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
Unauthorized forwarding, printing, copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,



From: Gary Greenberg G EEEEEEGGG—G—_—_——

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:10 PM

To: ahyndman@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: RE: Updated 4th of July Event Volunteers
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

--------- Original Message ----------

From: Gary Greenberg iR nm",
To: "Curran, Sean" <scurran@cityhpil.com>

Date: 07/05/2022 7:55 PM

Subject: RE: Updated 4th of July Event Volunteers

Sean this is Gary Greenberg | was on bike patrol on Mon Al Sutker and | rode past the spot
where everyone was shot maybe 20 seconds before shots were fired. So we were some of
the 1st back after the shooting. My reason for this email is | helped a man | think in his late
40s shot in the chest and really hoping you can tell me he was not one of the people that
died. | know thats not a lot to go on seeing how crazy it all was and is but any info would be
appreciated

Kind Regards
Gary

Great job with such a F##ked situation.
Real hard to get those images out of my head

On 07/04/2022 8:00 PM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hi everyone,

1 don’t even know what to write to you all at this point, but I am incredibly proud of
everyone and happy you are all safe. When this occurred, [ was walking in the parade,
stopping at all of our CERT posts. I immediately was in full swing into locating the
offender and was responsible for leading the investigation by HP and a liaison to the
FBI and Lake County Major Crime Task Force. I talked with David throughout the
day and informed him he would have to take charge, and he did a great job.

1 understand this is a traumatic event, and I will plan a debriefing soon. | don’t know
when because this is a massive investigation. But I will stay in touch; please don’t
hesitate to use the before-mentioned resources.



Sean

From: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:46 PM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti'
RN > 'Barbara Rosenthal' <SRG uemianyy . Brad
Kramer' inmmiansenfiillaassg~; 'Bruce Rosenberg'
Gkl 'Carolyn Cer! SN, 'Cheryl
Busscher' <afii i iigg; 'Chick Stern' <esnseSnsmummmpyy >, Dan
Bricker' ; 'Daniel Lidawer' <o i NSNSy,

'Dave Rothschild' . 'Ducarmel Albana'

<Y, - Slavin' <, = ddic Litke'

; 'Eddie Rush' —> 'Gary Greenberg'
; 'George Slominski' 4G )2 mic
Santucci' $ji NGNS ; '/ason Sims'

S
DeGarmo' eff Wyke' (S
'Jeffrey Pine' ; 'Terry Aufox' <4 ; '/ ohn
Doherty' ; 'John Theodosakis'

; Jay

; 'Josh Chaet' ; 'Josh Olian'

; 'Kathy LaMorte' ; 'Katie Faletti'

; 'Kris Byrnes' <Kris.Byrnes@graphicpkg.com>; 'Leslie

i ; Marc

>; 'Marvin Sabido' y . Merle
Branner' “ 'Michael Baim' +# i i Y 'Nancy
McEntee' SRSy ; Norman Greenberg'

4NN 'Rachel Heyman >; Reynold Tung'
sV . 'Richard Nelson' a; 'Roy Filinson'
<roy@promosusb.com>; 'Ryan Werner' ; 'Shane Selig'

: 'Steve Amiel' mre Rachman'
<steve.rachman@marcusmillichap.com™; "Thomas Ochs'

>; 'Thomas Perrella' <tom@thomasperrella.com>; 'Tim

Benton' ; 'William Roth' <4 ™
'Duke Wang' ; 'Gurv Anand'
<Gurv(@amberinsuranceservices.com™ ;SN ————y
; ond—

Cameron, Gerald <gcameron(@cityhpil.com>;

Cc: Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Updated 4th of July Event Volunteers

Hi everyone,

Today’s tragic event has shaken us all. You are all part of the HPPD family and I
want you to know we have resources if you need them. Cynthia Plazas is our PD
Social Worker and is available if you need someone to talk to.

Please reach out to Sean and/or I if you need anything. We also have a peer support
team and resources that have a crisis line of members all over the country if you need
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that as well.

Sincerely,

Amy

Amy Hyndman 122

Police Officer p

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd

Highland Park, IL 60035
847-432-7730

From: Curran, Sean

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 1:27:47 PM

To: 'Anne Violanti'; 'Barbara Rosenthal'; 'Brad Kramer'; 'Bruce Rosenberg'; 'Carolyn
Cerf'; 'Cheryl Busscher'; 'Chick Stern'; 'Dan Bricker'; 'Daniel Lidawer'; 'Dave
Rothschild'; 'Ducarmel Albana'; 'Earl Slavin'; 'Eddie Litke', 'Eddie Rush'; 'Gary
Greenberg'; 'George Slominski'; 'Jamie Santucci'; 'Jason Sims'; 'Jay DeGarmo'; 'Jeff
Wyke'; 'Jeffrey Pine'; 'Jerry Aufox'; 'John Doherty'; 'John Theodosakis'; 'Josh Chaet';
‘Josh Olian'; 'Kathy LaMorte'; 'Katie Faletti'; 'Kris Byrnes'; 'Leslie Neilan'; 'Lou
Shapiro'; 'Marc Rush'; 'Marvin Sabido'; 'Merle Branner'; 'Michael Baim'; ‘Nancy
McEntee', 'Norman Greenberg'; 'Rachel Heyman', 'Reynold Tung'; 'Richard Nelson';
'Roy Filinson'; 'Ryan Werner'; 'Shane Selig'; 'Steve Amiel'; 'Steve Rachman'; 'Thomas
Ochs'; 'Thomas Perrella'; 'Tim Benton', 'William Roth', 'Duke Wang'; 'Gurv Anand',

ey |1y ndman, Amy; Cameron, Gerald,;

Cc: Hyndman, Amy; Cameron, Gerald; O'Neill, Chris; Gallagher, Sean
Subject: Updated 4th of July Event Volunteers

Hi everyone thank you very much for volunteering, attached are the 4™ of July event
assignments.

Parade:

George will bring IRV to hibrary for our roll call at 9AM
George will hand out radios

Steve Rachman will be the parade incident commander

Quick roll call and respond to assignments by 9:15AM



George will bring IRV to Sunset Woods Park where he will be in charge of radio
communication and will have a HPPD radio to transmit pertinent information
between CERT and HPPD

At the conclusion of the parade Jeff Pine will assign two bicycle team members
(please have backpacks) to retrieve radios from our CERTS at tratfic posts — Nancy &
Steve will await their radios to be picked up at Central and First and Norm & John at
Central & McGovern.

Radios will be returned to George at the IRV at Sunset Park

4" Fest, Sunset Park 10:30AM to 2PM

Meet at IRV at 10:30 and retrieve radios

Bruce Rosenberg will be the incident commander for this 4" Fest
Dave will relieve George at noon

At 2PM return radios to IRV

Dave will return IRV to HPPD

Fireworks, HPPD Roll Call Room at 7PM (gate code i-
Dave Rothchild wirll be incident commander and deploy IRV

Attend briefing and retrieve your radio

Dave will be in charge of communication and have a HPPD radio

Incident Commander will assign team to assist with traffic, patrol, and parking lot
assignments

Dave return IRV to HPPD

Please drink plenty of water, we will have water and ice on the IRV for each
event.



From: Curran, Sean
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 11:02 AM
To: 'Anne Violanti' . 'Barbara Rosenthal’

<SR -
>: 'Brad Kramer'
Rosenberg' ; 'Carolyn Cerf'

'Cheryl Busscher' Sy SNNSNG—  'Chick Stern'

Dan Bricker' < ; 'Daniel Lidawer'
_ ; 'Dave Rothschild' <\ SNy > ; 'Ducarmel

Albana' N - Slavin' _ b 'Eddie
Litke' <~- Eddie Rush' 4 : '

>, 'George Slominski' 4
Santucci' ; 'Jason Sims'

DeGarmo' _; Jeff Wyke' -

'Jeffrey Pine' o , Jerry Aufox' )
Doherty' ; 'John Theodosakis'
'Josh Chaet' * 'Josh Olian'
'Kathy LaMortce' 'Katie Faletti'
a‘ 'Kris Byrnes' <Kris.Byrnes@graphicpkg.com>; 'Leslie
Neilang' 'Lou Shapiro' - 'Marc
Rush' ; 'Marvin Sabido'

; 'Merle
Branner' ; 'Michael Baim'
McEntee' 4 ; 'Norman Greenberg'
; 'Rachel Heyma

n' e 'Reynold Tung'
: 'Richard Nelson' ; 'Roy Filinson'

<roy@promosusb.com>; 'Ryan Wemer' >: 'Shane Selig'

S >, 'Steve Amiel' <SSy . 'Stcve Rachman'

<steve.rachman@marcusmillichap.com>; 'Thomas Ochs'
é‘ 'Thomas Perrella’ <tom@thomasperrella.com>; 'Tim
Benton' <SRN 'V liam Roth o
"Duke Wang' <4y 'Gurv Anand'
<Gurv(@amberinsuranceservices.com>; (it souNNY
“

r - "3
SRR >, Hyndman, Amy

<ahyndman@cxtvhml com>; Cameron, Gerald <icame_x gn@c:tyhpnl com>;

Ce: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com™>; Cameron, Gerald
<gcameron@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Chris <CONeill@cityhpil.com>; Gallagher,
Sean <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>

Subject: 4th of July

Hi everyone thank you very much for volunteering, attached are the 4" of July event
assignments.

Parade:

George will bring IRV to library for our roll call at 9AM



George will hand out radios

Steve Rachman will be the parade incident commander

Quick roll call and respond to assignments by 9:15SAM

George will bring IRV to Sunset Woods Park where he will be in charge of radio
communication and will have a HPPD radio to fransmit pertinent information
between CERT and HPPD

At the conclusion of the parade Jeff Pine will assign two bicycle team members
(please have backpacks) to retrieve radios from our CERTS at traffic posts — Nancy &
Steve will await their radios to be picked up at Central and First and Norm & John at

Central & McGovern.

Radios will be returned to George at the IRV at Sunset Park

4™ Fest, Sunset Park 10:30AM to 2PM
Meet at IRV at 10:30 and retrieve radios

th

Bruce Rosenberg will be the incident commander for this 4~ Fest
Dave will relieve George at noon ¢

At 2PM return radios to IRV

Dave will return IRV to HPPD

Fireworks, HPPD Roll Call Room at 7PM (gate code is-
Dave Rothchild will be incident commander and deploy IRV
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



Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

' City of Highland Park

Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

Main: 847.4142.7730
Direct: 847.926.1119

Yax: 847.433.0180

surran@cityhpil.com

citvhpil.com

000




From: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:10 PM

To: egomez@cityhpil.com; djensen@cityhpil.com; JONEeill @cityhpil.com;
rbannon@cityhpil.com; acardiff@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking

Good evening Team,

FYL. As we all had expenses today related to the incident, please note the process to track expenses. Please relay to your
respective teams.

Thanks

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Asst. City Manager/Dir. of Public Works

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Logan, Julie" <jlogan@cityhpil.com>

Date: July 5, 2022 at 5:24:10 PM CDT

To: “"Kanapareddy, Ramesh" <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>, "Jason, Erin" <ejason@cityhpil.com>,
“Jogmen, Lou" <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>, "Schrage, Joe" <jschrage@cityhpil.com>, “Later, Charmain"
<clater@cityhpil.com>, "Fontane, Joel" <jfontane@cityhpil.com>, "Cardiff, Annette"
<acardiff@cityhpil.com>, "Bannon, Ron" <rbannon@cityhpii.com>, “"Bonaguidi, William"
<WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>, "Nardomarino, Frank" <fnardomarino@cityhpil.com>, "McCaulou, Kristi"
<kmccaulou@cityhpil.com>, "Levinstein, Adam" <alevinstein@cityhpil.com>, "Taub, Emily"
<etaub@cityhpil.com>, "Civitello, Amanda" <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: "Boyko, Roman" <rboyko@cityhpil.com>, "Lukasik, Lara" <lukasik@cityhpil.com>, "Neukirch, Ghida"
<gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking

Colleagues,

Please read this memo and forward to your teams. Lara and Roman are responding to questions, although you can
always contact Kristi and | as well.

Parade Incident Tracking Memo and Instructions

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her / Hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1020 Office phone



847.432.2617 Fax

jlogan@cityhpil.com

Q0%




From: chersch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:14 PM
To: acivitello@cityhpil.com
Subject: Do we have all these resources?

**|f you find yourself in the area, blood donations are critical.
**Fundraising pages for victims:

Expenses for Aiden McCarthy https://gofund.me/a728eefd (this is the little boy who lost both parents)

Highland Park, IL Parade Shooting Victims Fund https://gofund.me/a66f5ab9

Funeral expenses for Nicolas Toledo https://gofund.me/af62f20f

Funeral expenses for Eduardo Uvaldo https://gofund.me/343f8fe8

Medical bills for the Kolpack & Joyce Family https://gofund.me/dcbbfabl

Medical expenses for Alan Castillo https://gofund.me/f3500855

Victims of the Highland Park July 4th Shooting https://gofund.me/6d229d55

Fund for all families affected:
https://familieshelpingfamilieschicagoland.app.neoncrm.com/np/clients/familieshelpingfamilieschicagoland/donation.jsp?c
ampaign=142&&test=true

**Meal trains for victim families listed below:

Meal Train for the Zeifert Family: https://mealtrain.com/n1k8zo

Meal train for the Toledo family: https://mealtrain.com/5mekv7

Meal train for The Goldstein Family: https://mealtrain.com/g92r0l

**Projects to give back with Gratitude Generation https://www.signupgenius.com/go/60b0a49a5a82ea7f58-healing

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

City of Highland Park
1707 St John's Ave.
Highland Park, IL 60035
847.926.1027

Sent from my iPhone



From: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:15 PM
To: AtassiA@cdmsmith.com
Subject: Re: Highland Park

Thank you Amrou. We do appreciate the support. Our prayers are with the families of the loved ones. And the
hedling begins with the community.

All City staff were safe. We are working with our emergency personnel to provide logistics support.
Yes, we can catch up later.
Thanks

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Asst. City Manager/Dir. of Public Works

OnJul 5, 2022, at 5:55 PM, Atassi, Amrou <{iiiiatineiy > \wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Ramesh,

I just wanted to drop a note to pass our sincere condolences to you and everyone in the City of Highland
Park for yesterday’s tragic shooting. | hope you and your family are doing well. I’'m sure the City is dealing
with so much this week. | remember driving through the City every week and sometimes 2 or 3 times a week
for the WTP construction project.

When the time is right, | would love to catch-up with you sometime this summer.

Take care,
Amrou

Amrou Atassi, PE, PMP, BCEE

Vice President and Senior Project Manager
CDM Smith

125 South Wacker Drive, Suite 700
Chicago, IL 60606

(312) 780-7706

C G—

DM
%mith






From: Sutton, Joe <joe.sutton@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:16 PM
To: Rotering, Nancy

Subject: RE: CNN CALLING
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Mayor.

Thank you for your help. Are you able to assist us with some insights about the court hearing in the morning?
Do you know the time for court for Crimo? And any info on how/what courtroom it will be in?

Having some difficulties and conflicting info, thank you so much.

From: Rotering, Nancy <nrotering@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:33 PM

To: Sutton, Joe <joe.sutton@warnermedia.com>
Subject: Re: CNN CALLING

EXTERNAL SENDER: Caution opening links or attachments

Yes

On Jul 5, 2022, at 2:30 PM, Sutton, Joe <joe.sutton@warnermedia.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Mayor.
Joe Sutton with CNN. | hope you are well.

| am reaching out to you to see if you can confirm for us that a seventh person has now died from
yesterday’s shooting.

Thank you.

Joe Sutton

CNN Senior News Editor
National Newsgathering
Chair, WBD PRISM Atlanta
Joe.Sutton@warnermedia.com
404.827.1511 — Office
SIS - \iobile

@itsjoesutton — Twitter

== PRISM &&=




From: John Harris <jharris@a5inc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:23 PM
To: chersch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Prayers

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Carolyn,

I cannot begin to imagine the pain people are going through in Highland Park--and beyond.

| was in Oklahoma en route home when | received a flurry of texts about the shooting. My wife and | can't stop thinking about
it, and want you and the city to know we are constantly thinking of you and praying for you.

if there is anything we can do to help in any way, please let us know.
John

John Harris
Principal

One North LaSalle, 47th Floor
Chicago 60602

312.706.2529 office
SRRy obile

abinc.com



From: Marcia Ludden NNy

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:23 PM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: Please continue
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Ms. Rotering,

I just want you to know, there are a lot of us who have never written letters about gun violence & gun ownership. I
am one of them. But after listening to your PBS News Hour interview tonight, I must offer support. Every word
you said must be said over & over! What a shock to learn there is a Handbook for Mayors to use after a horrific,
preventable shooting. Disgusting our society has come to that!

There must be a ban on anyone owning, distributing, buying assault weapons. I hope a powerful group of Mayor's
can organize a movement to make this become the law, because Congress sure can't!

I'm living in NM, grew up in NE & built my career in Denver. I'm not one of your constituents, but I believe and
support your words. I hope you can move forward with action, while your city mourns.

In support,
Marcia Ludden

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smariphone



From: Charmain Later

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:24 PM

To: Joel Fontane

Subject: Fwd: A Message from the Village of Wilmette Regarding the Highland Park Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Begin forwarded message:

From: Wilmette E-news <hallgrene@wilmette.com>

Date: July 5, 2022 at 6:01:20 PM CDT

To:

Subject: A Message from the Village of Wilmette Regarding the Highland Park Shooting
Reply-To: hallgrene@wilmette.com

Village of Wilmette | 847-251-2700 | Email | www.wilmette. com | Twitter | Facebook

July 5, 2022

A Message from the Village of Wilmette Regarding the Highland Park
Shooting

Yesterday, our neighbors in Highland Park 3R] e et e bt e
experienced a horrifying tragedy, with a gunman ‘
taking the lives of multiple individuals and wounding
dozens more. This occurred against the backdrop of a community celebrating
Independence Day together. This event is devastating and will have a lasting
impact on their community as well as our entire region.

I, along with the members of the Wilmette Village Board, want to extend our
deepest sympathies to the victims and their families who are suffering and
grieving. Words cannot express the sadness and despair that we feel, and our
hearts go out to the victims, their families, and the community of Highland Park.

Yesterday we also witnessed first responders from across our region working
together in a well-coordinated response. These joint efforts focused both on
providing aid to the victims and pursuing the suspect, ultimately leading to his
apprehension and arrest. We want to thank the brave and extraordinary efforts of
these first responders and all those that provided aid and assistance to save




others. During times like these it is important to remember that we as a community
love and care for one another and that there are individuals committed to doing all
they can to keep us safe.

As details continue to emerge over the coming days, we will review and assess
our policies and procedures in response to such tragic incidents. We want to
assure our residents that the Wilmette Police and Fire Departments regularly work
with our community partners at the Park District, Library, School Districts, private
schools, and houses of worship to provide support and safety guidance for our
residents. The unfortunate reality is that we continually need to plan and prepare
to respond to unforeseen and devastating events. An integral part of any response
is timely communications to our residents during emergency situations. We
strongly urge residents to sign-up for emergency communications through
Smari811 through which you can receive text and phone updates as well as the
Village’'s E-News. With the many emergency sirens and helicopters heard
throughout Monday, the Village used both of these communication tools to assure
our residents that there was no known threat to the community.

To help residents and families process this act of violence and provide support to

one another, our partners at School District 39 have compiled resources that may
be beneficial to support your families. Click here for these resources.

Additionally, we have been asked by many members of our community how they
can help. Highland Park will be sharing information on their website about how to
donate to the victims, survivors, and the community. The kindness and generosity
of all in our community and throughout the country will have a significant impact in
the lives of those touched by this tragedy.

We stand together with our neighbors in Highland Park and want the victims, their
families and friends to know that they are in our thoughts and hearts. We pledge
our support to the community of Highland Park during this crisis and throughout
the healing process.

5

Village President Senta Plunkett

Village of Wilmette | 1200 Wilmette Avenue, Wilmette, IL 60091
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From: jfontane@cityhpil.com

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:24 PM
To:
Subject: Automatic reply: A Message from the Village of Wilmette Regarding the Highland Park Shooting

Thank you for reaching out to me.
| am out of the office until July 11th

If you need immediate assistance please call 847-432-0808 (Building Division) or 847-432-0867 (Planning Division) to leave a
brief message with your contact information.

The next available Community Development staff member will assist you.



From: Mark Pietrowski <mayor@cortlandil.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:24 PM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: Cortland, lllinois stands with you
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Nancy,

There are no words but our thoughts are with you and Highland Park.

I am a member of Mayors Against Illegal Guns and Everytown for Gun Safety and support working toward
legislation to combat against mass shootings all over the United States.

Let me know anything we can do to help moving forward.

Being on campus at NIU in 2008 when we faced a mass shooting this is something that will stay with the people of
your community and yourself forever. This type of domestic terror must be stopped to save future individuals and
families from having to face this type of tragedy in the future.

Thank you for your prior and continued leadership on this issue.

Sincerely,

Mark Pietrowski
Mayor of Cortland
815 762 2054



From: Sole, Elise (NBCUniversal) <Elise.Sole@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:29 PM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Media request from TODAY.com at NBC
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Chief Jogmen,

Another piece of information that | wanted to confirm with you, if possible, is whether Irina and Kevin McCarthy, who
are the parents of the boy named Aiden, are among the victims of the shooting.

Thank you very much,
Elise

From: "Sole, Elise (NBCUniversal)" <Elise.Sole@nbcuni.com>
Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 at 10:05 AM

To: "ljogmen@cityhpil.com" <ljogmen®@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Media request from TODAY.com at NBC

Hi Chief Jogman,

My name is Elise Sole and I’'m a reporter from TODAY.com at NBC. I’'m reaching out because we’re reporting on the little
boy who became lost amid the Highland Park shooting and was eventually reunited with his parents and grandparents.

https://www.fox3now.com/parents-of-missing-boy-found-after-highland-park-shooting/

Is there any information you can share on this case that would help us report accurately?

We are also trying to reach the little boy’s family for a phone interview, if you are able to share any information in that
regard? )

Thanks very much,
Elise Sole

TODAY

Elise Sole (NBCUniversal)
Reporter: TODAY Parents
Email: elise.sole@nbcuni.com

M: S




From: Dcm-Consulate Of Israel-Chicago <DCM®@chicago.mfa.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:32 PM

To: Goldwin, Daniel

Cc: Austin, Pam; Covington, Deborah; Kite, Tracey; alidawer@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Trauma

Attachments: image001.png; image001.png; ITC potential support following Highland Park incident.docx; Highland Park - flyer for
parents.docx

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Talia can only do at noon Chicago time or 1 PM. Can that work?

Thanks
Daniel

Daniel Aschheim {Ph.D)| Deputy Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to the Midwest

p: {312) 380-8808 f: Daniel Aschheim

500 W. Madison St., Suite 3100, Chicago, 1L 60661
DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il

On Jul 5, 2022, at 14:54, Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@ juf.org> wrote:

Sorry. Copying correct Pam this time.

Daniel G. Goldwin

Executive Director, Public Affairs

Jewish United Fund/Jewish Federation of Chicago
30 S. Wells St.

Chicago, IL 60606

v: Y

DanielGoldwin@juf.org

If you need help or want to give help during this difficult time,
please visit juf.org/CoronavirusResources

From: Goldwin, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:27 PM

To: Deborah Covington (DeborahCovington@ijuf.org) <DeborahCovington @juf.org>; Kite, Tracey
<TraceyKite@jcfs.org>; Pam Dierking (PamDierking@ijuf.org) <PamDierking@juf.org>;
alidawer@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@ cityhpil.com

Cc: Daniel Aschheim <DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il>

Subject: FW: Trauma

Looking at time for call tomorrow 10:00-11:30 AM Chicago time.



Daniel G. Goldwin

Executive Director, Public Affairs

Jewish United Fund/Jewish Federation of Chicago
30 S. Wells St.

Chicago, IL 60606

M:

DanielGoldwin@juf.org

If you need help or want to give help during this difficult time,
please visit juf.org/CoronavirusResources

From: Dcm-Consulate Of Israel-Chicago <DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:22 PM

To: Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf.org>

Subject: Trauma

Caution: This email was sent from outside the organization (not from the JUF/Agency email system). Verify the
sender prior to taking any action.

Daniel Aschheim (Ph.D)| Deputy Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to the Midwest

p: {312} 380-8808 f: Daniel Aschheim

500 W. Madison St., Suite 3100, Chicago, IL 60661
dem@chicago.mfa.gov.il

This message has been analyzed by MFA email scanner
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ITC: Psychosocial training and support

Horrific shooting incident on nation’s celebration day in Highland Park, IL deeply
shocked the whole community— the ripple effect of this horrific incident impacts many in
different ways. For many individuals and families this event will remain a traumatic
experience of their life for long time and the community will need some time to recover
as well.

Over the next few days, the response, both operational and psychosocial, will transition
from the immediate phase to providing a mid to long-term response, requiring
comprehensive coordination, deliberate planning of emotional support provision to
various circles of impact along the timeline, including identification of needs for these
phases and availability of recourses.

In light of the reality described above, and based on our experience in supporting the
psycho-social response to multiple incidents in Israel and around the world, the
following steps are recommended:

« |dentification, mapping and scoping of needs of different groups of people
impacted by the incident in various intensity (families that lost their loved ones,
survivors, parents/children of missing and dead, community institutions such
as schools, first responders and care-providers etc.) including the projection of
those needs’ development along time, including various time marks (end of
forensic procedures, funerais, back to school, holidays and so on).

+ |dentification, mapping and scoping of psycho-social support recourses (it
should be kept in mind that such a transition also comes with withdrawal of
“helping hands” that will be so useful during the first days and gradual
decrease in availability of outside help. Also the initial response always
characterized by certain level of duplications and deficits as one, due to the
fact that multiple organizations are *jumping in” to help, not always in most
coordinated way.

o Development of mid and long term, detailed and coordinated plan for
prolonged psycho-social response, based on development of common
language, utilizing all available community recourses (not only mental health
professionals), progressing from short-term interventions, targeting acute
trauma to full rehabilitation, focusing on It on strength and resilience of the
community and its members.

From our perspective and experience, the recommended way to deal with these
challenges is via a comprehensive systematic community approach that enables all the
local agencies and stakeholders, formal and informal, to share their knowledge and
resources and integrate their actions in favour of the community so that a continuum of
care can be created in a shared language and culture of services.
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ITC is capable and willing to share our expertise and experience in psycho-social

response following traumatic events (by conducting online and offline training sessions)

on following topics:

Augmentation of local experts’ capacity in trauma focused care for individuals,
families and groups including but not limited to -

(o]

Tools for provision of non-stigmatized direct care from the acute
phase onwards, for individuals and families.

Diagnosis, triage and initial intervention principles, models and modules
for Acute Stress Reaction (ASR) / Acute Stress Disorder (ASD) as well as
Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD)

Trauma focused evidence based techniques

Practical skills on psycho-social interventions in traumatic stress
situations

|dentification, mitigation and management of compassion fatigue and
burn-out symptoms amongst first responders and care providers

Treating grief and bereavement

Development of a continuum of services to deal with psycho-trauma
and rehabilitation.

Support in development of community resilience restoration plan, empowering
and training the formal and informal leadership and professional services in the
areas of health, welfare, education and community (including faith leaders) as
well as local NGOs by training trainers and creating a cascade model of
providing psycho education.

Development and implementation of non-stigmatized emotional support
mechanism and language to address the well being of first responders and care
providers, that were and still are involved in incident, focusing on mitigation and
decrease of burn-out and compassion fatigue levels among those.
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Potential audiences for ITC training programs may include:

Executives — City of Highland Park leadership and heads of departments and
services, lay leaders, first responders’ management and team leaders,
administration, HR etc.

Psycho-social care providers — psychiatrists, psychologists, social workers and
therapists.

Community and faith leaders.

Educational system administration and personnel (teachers, pre-school
educators and informal education professionals and volunteers).

NGO and volunteer based organizations administration and practitioners.

Operators of Hotlines and other support services specifically established or
utilize to provide response to current incident (including self-care practices).
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Psychosocial Outreach
Highland Park, IL July 2022

Normative reactions to

traumatic events
Following any traumatic event,
that shatters one’s routine and
beliefs in life, it is natural to
experience stress reactions that
may feel different or more
powerful than in everyday life
Normal reactions to an abnormal
situation ~

Circles of Impact
In this kind of a crisis, there
are various circles of
impact, where the most
vulnerable/affected
persons are the ones most
directly exposed.

How to help children cope w1th gnef

and stress?

Tell the truth about what happened.

Be prepared for a variety of emotional responses.
Be aware that your reactions and coping methods
can be a model for your child. : :
Help the child name their emotions and ensure
them it's ok to feel this way. ‘

Be comfortable saying, "I don’t know."

Let the child grieve in his or her own way

Use relaxation techniques. ‘

Reach out for professional help if...

Symptoms of stress as a result of for

help.

The first 48 hours might be shockmg,

and any symptoms you may experience
“~would be normal,

If the symptoms last over a month
~following the event, please reach out to

a professional for belp.

Parents: how to recognize signs of

Stress reactions can include-
Intrusive thoughts and images,
nightmares or flashbacks of the event.
Emotional and physical reactions to the
event while awake or dreaming.
Avoidance and withdrawal, feelings of
detachment and estrangement, loss of
appetite, depression.

Physical arousal, irritability or
outbursts of anger, difficulty falling or
staying asleep.
Normal reactions to an abnormal situation

distress in your child?
* Regressive behaviors such as;
clinging, crying, bed-wettmg,
thumb-sucking.
» Aggressive behaviors such as:
anger, nisk-taking, ~
impulsiveness.
¢ Avoidant behaviors such as:
isolation. :
Children usually react to the emotions of the adult around
them. their reactions may vary in accordance to their-age
and stage of development

Where can I find support?



Israeli Trauma Coalition
Communications Center, Neve Ilan
+972-2-6722618 Phone +972-2-6722796 Fax
www.israeltraumacoalition.org



From: Patrick Smith <psmith@wbez.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:33 PM
To: Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: Court tomorrow
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good evening forwarding this request per Deputy Chief Covelli’s automatic response.

Do you have time and courtroom information for tomorrow’s bail hearing? Will the hearing be livestreamed? Will Crimo be
appearing via zoom or in person? Can we the press cover the hearing in person?

Thank you,

Patrick

From: Patrick Smith

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:31 PM

To: Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>; lewbelp@apd.aurora.il.us
Subject: Court tomorrow

Good evening gentlemen,

Thank you so much for all of your work and help today. Because no good deed goes unpunished, | am wondering if you have
details on tomorrow’s bail hearing.

| was told by Crimo’s attorney that court would be via zoom at 10am...is that true and is there streaming available? |
understand of course there’s no recording of streams. Do you have the courtroom #?

Regardless of if it will be streamed, will we be able to cover the hearing from inside the courtroom? Will Crimo appear in
court?

Thanks again and talk soon,

Patrick

Patrick Smith | Criminal Justice Reporter
CELLu

WABEZ 91.5 Chicago Public Media
Navy Pier | 848 East Grand Avenue | Chicago, lllinois 60611



From: Joseph Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:33 PM

To: ljiogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Letter of Sympathy

Attachments: 1--(Jul) Letter of Sympathy-the City of Highland Park.pdf
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Chief Jogman:

If NOBLE can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. Please acknowledge
receipt of the attached letter of sympathy.

Peace & Blessings!

Dr. Joseph S. Johnson

Sent from Mail for Windows



Estella Thomas
Region Two Vice President

NOBLE REGION TWO
OFFICERS
&
CHAPTER PRESIDENTS

Region Two Vice President
Estclla Thomas

Region Two Recording Secretary
Michelle M. Bracken

Region Two Treasurer
Sharon Thompson

Region Two Chaplain
Joseph S, Johnson

Central Pennsylvania Chapter
John Bey

Central Virginia Chapter
Eric English

Delaware Chapter
Sherri Tull-Hubbard

Greater Philadelphia Chapter
Deborah Francis

Hampton Roads Virginia Chapter
Daryl Howard

Maryland Chapter
Ronce Alford

Northern Virginia Chapter
Easton McDonald

Pittsburgh Chapter
LaVonnie Bickerstaff

‘Washington Metropolitan Chapter
Wes Thomas

NATIONAL ORGANIZATION OF
BLACK LAW ENFORCEMENT EXECUTIVES

HUBERTT. BELL,JR, OFFICE COMPLEX
4609 PINECREST OFFICE PARK DR.* SUITE F
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22312-1442
{703) 658-1529 « FAX: (703} 658-9479
Website: http://www.noblenational.org

Dr. Joseph S. Johnson
Region Two Chaplain

July 5, 2022

Chief Lou Jogmen

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd

Highland Park, IL. 60035

Dear Chief Jogmen:

Ps 39:12(KJV) '° Hear my prayer, O LORD, and give ear unto my cry; hold not thy
peace at my tears: for I am a stranger with thee, and a sojourner, as all my fathers
were.

On behalf of the National Organization of Black Law Enforcement Executives
(NOBLE) Region Two members, I would like to express our deepest heartfelt and
sincere sympathy and sadness of the tragic: moreover, senseless deaths of Nicolas
Toledo-Zaragoza, Jacki Sundheim, Katherine Baldstein, Kevin McCarthy, Irina
McCarthy, Stephen Straus, and the unidentified victim. During this time of great
sorrow, please know, the families of each of those named and the unnamed, along
with those who were injured are in our thoughts and prayers.

This irrational incident that caused their deaths may have ended their lives, in
addition to wounding many others, will forever alter their celebration of
Independence Day/July 4. However, it will not erase their many precious
memories. Therefore, I prayerfully encourage all who knew and know them will
continue to maintain their many precious memories of kindness and service that
enhance the quality of life of others.

May the Lord’s hands of compassion, His love and guiding light from above, shine
down upon you all; giving each of their family’s spiritual comfort, strength, and
guidance during this time of mourning, believing that all are at rest and peace with
their/our heavenly Father.

o olinson
LE Région Two Chaplain



From: Janet Priset Sandino

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:38 PM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: the mass shooter
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]J

make him go to morgue and look at the victims up close....he needs to be traumatized!

Janet Priset Sandino
Fine Art Consultant



From: Rebecca Peacock

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:41 PM
To: cityhp@cityhpil.com
Subject: Lost and Found for Personal Items?

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

Our family was at the parade yesterday and we left property when we were instructed to promptly clear the area. | realize
that personal possessions are not very important considering the horrific event we all experienced but | was wondering if a
lost and found has been set up somewhere or if the city is allowing people to come back to search for and pick up items.

Thank you for all your assistance.

Rebecca Peacock



From: Siegel, Eric H. (WLS-TV) <Eric.H.Siegel@abc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:43 PM
To: Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: Robert Crimo lIl Mugshot
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi,

Is mugshot or Robert Crimo 1l going to be released tonight?

Thank you.

Eric Siegel | Assignment Editor
WLS-TV | 180 North State Strest | 3rd Fioor | Chicago, 1L 60601
L 312.750.7381

This e-mail message is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s) above.



From: Jeff Nash

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:44 PM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: The Horrific Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Mayor Rotering. | must point out that lllinois gun regulation already outlaws guns in a public place where people
gather for an event that has a permit. Did this regulation prevent the shooting? There are over 300 state and federal such
laws on the books. Each was passed with the promise that gun violence would end. Now gun violence is as bad as ever. You
state that there are “weapons of war on our streets.” This is factually false. And there is no such thing as an “assauit
weapon.” The A, and R in AR15 stands for Armalite Rifle, after its invention in the late 60s. You repeat, without batting an
eye these, and other outright falsehoods about guns.

Ma’am this pathetic bastard shooter, has been known by various agencies since 2019. He is, was, and always will be a
CRIMINAL. There is only one solution here; CRIMINALS MUST BE REMOVED FROM CIRCULATION. As your stance indicates,
you will feel “compassion,” and hold out hope that this pig should receive psychiatric help, and that he may surely be
“rehabilitated.” The only results of such folly is that he would soon be free to wreck more lives.

For once, start thinking for yourself, instead of proposing the usual liberal code arguments and platitudes that we hear from
virtually every single leftist gun confiscation advocate.

The entirety of gun regulation has accomplished only a single result. Each has limited the rights of good, law abiding
citizens. Each has, without exception, infringed on our 2A rights. No puke criminal has been affected. All these laws are
incremental restrictions aimed at total arms confiscation.

Ma’am the problem is low down dog CRIMINALS . A law, any law means nothing to the dregs of society. Stop with the liberal
catch lines, and start CRIMINAL CONTROL!!!

Sent from my iPhone



From:

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:46 PM

To: sneuman@cityHPIL.com

Subject: Photo of Potential Bullet Hole in Shorts Worn to July 4th Parade
Attachments: N Highland_Park_7-4-22_Shorts.jpg
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

My name is Snummes Sy

My family and | attended the July 4" parade and were seated/standing at the tree benches by Walker Bros. Original Pancake
House at the time of the shooting. My Mother-in-Law, Gl (ORISR UNRENNY) s struck in the

leg and treated at Highland Park Hospital (I am sorry, | am fron-d may have the incorrect hospital name).

Attached, please find a photo of the shorts | was wearing during the parade. When | made it back to my Brother-in-Law'’s

house (G ——————— SN | noticed these odd holes in my shorts. | am

unsure if these are caused by the shooting, or by diving on the ground. | have not washed the shorts yet, and could send
them to you if they would be at all helpful.

| want to offer my most sincere thanks and love to your fine Police and Fire Department personnel! Firefighter Knicks (sp?)
was kind to my young daughters before the parade started, and then miraculously helped my Mother-in-Law after she was
injured.

My family is forever in your debt, and are so thankful for your bravery and service!

From my recollection, | was standing roughly within the red circle when the shooting started, and was wearing these khaki
shorts, a blue polo shirt, and a gray wide-brim hat.



Thank you again for all that you have done and are doing for the people of Highland Park and the United States of America!

God bless you!

-_—
SR

 —
—
e _

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message from §NSWalmmmmmmg including all attachments) is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, copying, or distribution is

strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message.






From: LinkedIn <notifications-noreply@linkedin.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:50 PM

To: Annette Cardiff

Subject: Barbara Prusila reshared a post We are...

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[x] 3 :
X E Annette Cardiff

Barbara Prusila reshared a post: We are mourning the loss of
innocent lives and those senselessly injured in the horrific mass
shooting at the Highland Park Independence Day Parade...

Get the LinkedIn app.

Stay updated wherever you are

Download for free i

Unsubscribe I Help

You are receiving Linkedin notification emails.

This email was intended for Annette Cardiff (Assistant Director of Public Works at City
of Highland Park). Learn why we included this.

© 2022 Linkedin Corporation, 1000 West Maude Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 84085




ELREST £

Linkedin and the LinkedIn loge are registered trademarks of Linkedin,



From: Dyna David Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:50 PM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: Question

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Guns are not the problem. More legislation is not the issue, it's widely known that Chicago has some of the most
strict gun laws in the country. This kid should have NEVER been allowed to purchase a gun with his history of
police interactions, suicide attempts and a record of threatning to "kill everyone"” assuming for a moment that he
had legally purchased it.

60% of the time nut jobs like this kid post and communicate what they are intending to do. Why the heck was he
not addressed before he shot up the parade?

Internationally the US is 11th in mass shootings
https://worldpopulationreview.com/country-rankings/mass-shootings-by-country

C. David Johnson
Missionary Serving in my Appointed Field

L



From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:57 PM
To: Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: Fwd: Automatic reply: URGENT: Victims' Addresses being shared on Instagram

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

-------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil. gov>

Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 6:55 PM

Subject: Automatic reply: URGENT: Victims' Addresses being shared on Instagram
To: Anita Busch <anita@yvictimsfirst.org>

ALL MEDIA EMAILS REGARDING THE HIGHLAND PARK MASS SHOOTING SHOULD BE SENT
TO:

Communications@cityhpil.com

All prior media inquiries that have not yet been answered should be sent to the above email address.

Christopher Covelli | Deputy Chief
Lake County Sheriff’s Office

Public Information Officer

Court Security Division

25 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave.

Waukegan, IL 60085

Direct: 847.377.4180 | Fax: 847.984.5674

ccovelii@lakecountyil.gov

www. lakecountyil.gov/sheriff

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
addressee and may contain privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is not the intended

1



recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail reply and
please delete this message.



From: chersch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 8:59 PM
To: jharris@aSinc.com

Subject: Re: Prayers

John,

Thank you for reaching out and for your thoughtfulness. The devastating attack at the City’s Fourth of July Parade
was a horrific, heartbreaking incident for a close-knit community that values connections between neighbors and
treasures opportunities to gather together. We are strong and will heal with the support of family, friends, and
colleagues.

Kind regards,

Carolyn Hersch

Business Development Manager

City of Highland Park
1707 St John’s Ave.
Highland Park, IL 60035
847.926.1027

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2022, at 8:23 PM, John Harris <jharris@aSinc.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Carolyn,

I cannot begin to imagine people's painin Highland Park--and beyond.

I was in Oklahoma en route home when I received a flurry of texts about the shooting. My wife and I
can't stop thinking about it, and want you and the city to know we are constantly thinking of you and
praying for you.

If there is anything we can do to help in any way, please let us know.

John



	July 5, 8-9pm



